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Lief, Madelon

R ——
«
From: ) Keckhaver, John
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 1:30 PM
To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: ‘ FW: 1 don’t know if this answers our questions or not, let me know what you think

Yes, have the examining board direct the program in place of the pharmcay
internship bd.

————— Original Message-----

From: Burnett, Douglas

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 1:26 PM
To: Keckhaver, John

Subject:RE: I don’t know if this answers our questions or not, let me know what
you think
Yes, that’s fine.

————— Original Message-----

From: Keckhaver, John
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 1:24 PM
To: Burnett, Douglas

Subject: FW: | don’t know if this answers our questions or not, let me know what you think
Importance: High

Does this sound good?

————— Original Message-----

From: Lief, Madelon
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 1:22 PM
Tos Keckhaver, John

Subject:RE: I don't know if this answers our questions or not, let me know
what you think

Importance: High

John--The pharmacy examining board does not have the authority to draft rules concerning the pharmacy
internship program. If you want the board to have the power, it will have to be included in the amendment. [s that
your intent, namely to have the examining board direct the program in place of the pharmacy internship board?

----- Original Message-----

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 12:15 PM

To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: I don’t know if this answers our questions or not, let me know what you think
"Doug,

It is my understanding the Pharmacy Society has clarified that the Pharmacy Examining
Board can draft rules to have whatever kind of oversight they want with interns and that
these previous concerns have now gone away. I have communicated with Tom Engels from
Pharmacy Society otoverify that this was true and he said yes but I told him it would be
better if that info came from him to you, not me, since I was not part of the

conversations the Pharmacy folks have had togerther. I think everybody is OK- at least
that is my understanding.

Thanks for asking. "
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FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FoR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

v

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

/ % line 17 |
- ¥ 1. Page 32, line 12: after that line insert:

® QU - Lo
“SECTION . 15.915 (3) of the statutesAs repealed.”.

- ¥2. Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:

366 o
“SECTIO@I\? P87m. 19.42 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.
- i

J 3. Page 518, line 12: after that line insert:
e

“SECTION 1356m. 36.25 (20) of the statutes is amended to read:
Srer (plain)
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36.25 (20) PHARMACY BNEERNSHP PROGRAM. The board shall determine the

administrative placement within the system of the pharmacy internship program.

The pharmacy internship program shall be supervised by the pharmacy internship
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1 éxamim'ng board. The pharmacy internship examining board shall may appoint an
unclassified director of pharmacy internship who-shall to administer the pharmacy
internship program. The pharmacy internship examining board shall determine the
amount of the fee to be charged to interns under the program. The pharmacy
mtemshi-p examining board may promulgate rules, and, notwithstanding s. 227.01

(13) (f), rules promulgated and determinations made relating to the pharmacy

S . - T U U X

internship program shall be subject to ch. 227.”.

History: 1973 c. 333 ss. 68, 201f (2); 1973 c. 335; 1975 c. 39, 339, 408 Supp.; 1975 c. 430 5. 80; 1977 c. 26, 29; 1977 c. 418 ss. 271 to 273, 924 (18) (e), (50); 1977 c. 422;
1977 c. 447 s. 206; 1979 c. 34; 1979 c. 90 5. 23; 1979 ¢. 177; 1981 e. 20, 93, 237, 314, 346; 1983 a. 27, 387, 524; 1983 a. 538 5, 271; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 182 5. 57; 1985 a. 332
s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27, 186, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 56, 249,}% 335, 353, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 167, 269; 1993 a. 16, 27, 399, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1767 to 1775k, 9116 (5),
9126 (19), 9145 (7; 1995 a. 54, 101, 216, 2. '7, 378, 484, 417; 1997 a. 27, 164, 178; 1997 a. 237 ss. 82v, 722s; 1997 a. 283; 1999 a. 9.

8 4. Page 1156,li@e 6: after that line insert:

ng® ©2u0Ym
49 VI 450.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 450.045 (1) Internships in the practice of pharmacy shall be conducted under
11 the general supervision and according to the procedures and standards of the

12 pharmacy intern

History: 1985p. 146; 1997 a. 27; 1997 a. 23f 5. 722u.

¥13 SECTION J(
14 450.045 (2) Internships shall consist of practical experience in the
15 responsibilities of a pharmacist and shall be conducted under the supervision of a

16 pharmacist approved by the pharmacy internship examining board.”.

History: 1985 a. 146; 1997 a. 27; 1997 a. 237 5. 722u.
17 (END)
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SDC.......Keckhaver — CN4511, Abolish pharmacy internship board
- FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 32, line 12: after that line insert:
“SEcTION 187d. 15.915 (3) of the statutes is repealed.”.
2. Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:
“SEcTION 386m. 19.42 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.
3. Page 518, line 12: after that line insert:
“SECTION 1856m. 36.25 (20) of the statutes is amended to read:
' 36.25 (20) PHARMACY INTERNSHIP PROGRAM. The board shall determine the
administrative placement within the system of the pharmacy internship program.

The pharmacy internship program shall be supervised by the pharmacy internship
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examining board. The pharmacy internship examining board shall may appoint an
unclassified director of pharmacy internship whe-shall fo administer the pharmacy
internship program. The pharmacy internship examining board shall determine the
amount of the fee to be charged to interns under the program. The pharmacy
internship examining board may promulgate rules, and, notwithstanding s. 227.01
(13) (D), rules promulgated and determinations made relating to the pharmacy
internship program shall be subject to ch. 227.”.

4. Page 1156, line 6: after that line insert:

“SECTION 3608m. 450.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

450.045 (1) Internships in the practice of pharmacy shall be conducted under
the general supervision and according to the procedures and standards of the
pharmacy internship examining board.

SECTION 3608r. 450.045 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

450.045 (2) Internships shall consist of practical experience in the
responsibilities of a pharmacist and shall be conducted under the supervision of a
pharmacist approved by the pharmacy interaship examining board.”.

(END)



2001 B 7O

AMENDMENTS '®® ’

$$$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a “regular” amendment item:
For the item text, execute:............ create — item: —» m: — $inc-dec

#. Page / L/ l ,line. . /[ :@gd’éjcrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02

by$ . .... , . 00 , TUE . and Mde@crease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2002-03by $ . . . .. 22, . Ov.C gt A Crease fundmg for the 4purpose?

mpmpfor which the appropriation is madef; fn

In the component bar, for a “frozeR”

For the item text, execute: . . create — item: /5 afterline [or the applicable item]
For the “frozen” item text, execite: create — itemy — frz: — m: — $inc-dec

s e e . . /. \[to .. .crease funding for the [purpose]

[purposes] for which the appropriation/is mada . .crease funding for .........

* Usethe 2nd alternative if te purpose of the increaséor decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriatiyn as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stas.

[rev: 8/28/99 200lamdt/inc/dec(fm)]
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SDC.......Keckhaver — CN4511, Abolish pharmacy internship board
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 32, line 12: after that line insert:

“SECTION 187d. 15.915 (3) of the statutes is repealed.”.

2. Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:

“SECTION 386m. 19.42 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.

3. Page 141, line 11: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by

$110,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002—03 by $110,000 to
decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4. Page 518, line 12: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1356m. 36.25 (20) of the statutes is amended to read:
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36.25 (20) PHARMACY INTERNSHIP PROGRAM. The board shall determine the
administrative placement within the system of the pharmacy internship program.
The pharmacy internship program shall be supervised by the pharmacy internship
examining board. The pharmacy internship examining board shall may appoint an
unclassified director of pharmacy internship whe—shall to administer the pharmacy
internship program. The pharmacy internship examining board shall determine the
amount of the fee to be charged to interns under the program. The pharmacy
internship examining board may promulgate rules, and, notwithstanding s. 227.01
(13) (), rules promulgated and determinations made rélating to the pharmacy
internship program shall be subject to ch. 227.”. |

8. Page 1156, line 6: after that line insert:

“SECTION 3608m. 450.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

450.045 (1) Internships in the practice of pharmacy shall be conducted under
the genei'al supervision and according to the procedures and standards of the
pharmacy internship examining board.

SECTION 3608r. 450.045 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

450.045 (2) Internships shall consist of practical experience in the
responsibilities of a‘pharmacist and shall be conducted under the supervision of a
pharmacist approved by the pharmacy internship examining board.”.

(END)



